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From: Fitzgerald, Richard CDRE
To: Wadley, Geoffrey CAPT - RAN
Subject: FW: CCSM Transition Project Study - IPT Brief 17 Aug 2016 [DLM Fo Official Use Only]
Date: Wednesday, 24 August 2016 4:02:00 PM
Attachments: WA Transition Study Project IPT Brief_2016_08_17.docx

For-Official-Use-Only

For Official Use Only

From: Rusiti, Simon [mailto:Simon.Rusiti@asc.com.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 16 August 2016 16:23
To: Fitzgerald, Richard CAPT - RAN; Spragg, Daniel; Horsburgh, Rodney CMDR; Azzopardi, Ray
Subject: CCSM Transition Project Study - IPT Brief 17 Aug 2016 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Gents

Please find attached a dot point brief that I will use as the basis for our IPT meeting tomorrow.

Regards

Simon Rusiti
CCSM Transition Project Manager

ASC Pty Ltd
20 Nautical Drive, Henderson
Western Australia 6166
Telephone: 08 9410 4356
Mobile: 
Email: simon.rusiti@asc.com.au

This email and any attachments contain information which is confidential and may be legally privileged. Unauthorised
use and disclosure is prohibited. Receipt of this email and any attachments does not waive confidentiality or privilege. If
you have received this email in error, please notify the sender promptly and delete it together with any attachments. The
statements in this email and any attachments do not bind the sender unless expressly stated to do so. You should scan
this email and attachments for viruses before opening them.

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the
jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are
requested to contact the sender and delete the email.

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
Subject: FW: CCSM Transition IPT Meeting Minutes_17 Aug 2016 [DLM Fo Official Use Only]
Date: Wednesday, 24 August 2016 4:10:07 PM
Attachments: Transition IPT meeting Minutes_2016_08_17.docx

For-Official-Use-Only

fyi

From: Rusiti, Simon [mailto:Simon.Rusiti@asc.com.au] 
Sent: Monday, 22 August 2016 09:21
To: Fitzgerald, Richard CAPT - RAN; Horsburgh, Rodney CMDR; Azzopardi, Ray
Cc: Vandepeer, Craig
Subject: CCSM Transition IPT Meeting Minutes_17 Aug 2016 [DLM=For Official Use Only]

For Official Use Only

Gents
 
Please find attached a copy of the minutes from out CCSM Transition IPT meeting last week for
your records.
 
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
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From: Barrett, Timothy VADM
To: Brown, Timothy CDRE
Cc: Wadley, Geoffrey CAPT - RAN; Mead, Jonathan RADM; Noonan, Michael RADM; Elliott, Pup MR
Subject: Re: Adelaide Advertiser seeking info on Submarine Maintenance [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 24 August 2016 6:52:27 PM

Agreed

Sent from my iPhone

On 24 Aug 2016, at 18:35, Brown, Timothy CAPT - RAN
<timothy.brown@defence.gov.au> wrote:

UNCLASSIFIED

Sir,
 
CASG has received an urgent enquiry via OMINDEF from 

who asked the following:
 
"I've been told the Government/Defence are investigating the possibility of moving
some or all of the Collins Class maintenance to WA.... can you tell me whether that is
true and if so, any details?"
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Benson, Lauren MS

From: Azzopardi, Ray <Ray.Azzopardi@asc.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 25 November 2016 10:08 AM
To: Lindsay, Adam CAPT - RAN; Rusiti, Simon
Cc: Cann, Andrew; Fitzgerald, Richard CDRE; ISSC Commercial; Vandepeer, Craig
Subject: RE: LOTE - WA transition S&Q 158A [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Adam,  

Thank you for the response and approval to recommence the LOTE WA transition scoping study project 

Simon, 

Can you please formally recommence discussions with the WA transition consultants  

Sent with Good Work (www.blackberry.com)

From: Lindsay, Adam CAPT - RAN <adam.lindsay@defence.gov.au>
Date: Thursday, 24 Nov 2016, 2:52 PM 
To: Azzopardi, Ray <Ray.Azzopardi@asc.com.au>
Cc: Cann, Andrew <Andy.Cann@asc.com.au>, Fitzgerald, Richard CAPT - RAN <richard.fitzgerald@defence.gov.au>, 
ISSC Commercial <ISSC.Commercial@defence.gov.au>
Subject: LOTE - WA transition S&Q 158A [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] [Received=Public] 

UNCLASSIFIED

Ray,  

Given my previous guidance was not to progress without my authorisation - you are now authorised to commence 
work on the WA transition aspects of the LOTE study SoR. 

Regards, 

Adam 

Adam A. Lindsay
Captain, RAN 
Director COLSPO 

Mob:
Sent from iPhone

On 24 Nov 2016, at 8:24 AM, Fitzgerald, Richard CAPT - RAN <richard.fitzgerald@defence.gov.au> wrote: 

Gents, Confirmed, GMSUBS gave the go ahead on Tuesday, comms difficulties have prevented me 
relaying this to you earlier

From: Lindsay, Adam CAPT - RAN  
Sent: Wednesday, 23 November 2016 16:47 
To: Azzopardi, Ray 
Cc: Fitzgerald, Richard CAPT - RAN; Cann, Andrew 
Subject: Re: LOTE - WA transition 
Ray 
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I will have to confirm with CDRE Fitzgerald.  I have not received any advice in relation to this. 

Regards, 

Adam 

Adam A. Lindsay
Captain, RAN 
Director COLSPO 

Mob:
Sent from iPhone

On 23 Nov 2016, at 5:59 PM, Azzopardi, Ray <Ray.Azzopardi@asc.com.au> wrote: 

Adam,  

As part of the approval of S&Q 158A the CoA advise ASC to place the WA 
transition project on hold until further notice. 

My understanding is that the WA transition project can now recommence, 
could you please confirm that is the case.

I will use the reply to this email as approval to recommence if you concur

Regards

Ray Azzopardi

LOTE Delivery Manager

ASC Pty Ltd 
694 Mersey Road North, Osborne 
South Australia 5017 
Telephone: 08 8348 7784 
Mobile:
Email: ray.azzopardi@asc.com.au

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the jurisdiction of 
section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender 
and delete the email.

This email and any attachments contain information which is confidential and 
may be legally privileged.  Unauthorised use and disclosure is prohibited. 
Receipt of this email and any attachments does not waive confidentiality or 
privilege.  If you have received this email in error, please notify the 
sender promptly and delete it together with any attachments.  The statements 
in this email and any attachments do not bind the sender unless expressly 
stated to do so.  You should scan this email and attachments for viruses 
before opening them.
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Benson, Lauren MS

From: Edwards, Martin <Martin.Edwards@asc.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 4 December 2017 10:12 PM
To: Sammut, Gregory RADM; Johnson, Stephen MR 8
Cc: Whiley, Stuart; Bowden, Leanne
Subject: RE: FCD Transition Study - for discussion this afternoon [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only 

Greg,

Hope this assists.

Cheers
Martin

This email and any attachments contain information which is confidential and may be legally privileged. Unauthorised use and disclosure is 
prohibited. Receipt of this email and any attachments does not waive confidentiality or privilege. If you have received this email in error, please 
notify the sender promptly and delete it together with any attachments. The statements in this email and any attachments do not bind the sender 
unless expressly stated to do so. You should scan this email and attachments for viruses before opening them. 

From: Sammut, Gregory RADM [mailto:gregory.sammut@defence.gov.au]
Sent: Saturday, 2 December 2017 12:24 PM 
To: Johnson, Stephen MR 8; Edwards, Martin 
Cc: Whiley, Stuart; Bowden, Leanne 
Subject: RE: FCD Transition Study - for discussion this afternoon [DLM=For Official Use Only] 

For-Official-Use-Only

Martin,

Thanks for your message. I have no objections to your approach; however, for the avoidance of any confusion on
my part, could you explain what you mean by

Thanks,
Greg

Rear Admiral Gregory J. Sammut, RAN
Head Future Submarine Program

_______________________________________________________________
Department of Defence  |   Capability Acquisition and Sustainment Group 
Russell Offices, R2-1-A017   |   PO Box 7904   |   CANBERRA BC ACT 2610

T: +61 2 6265 2251  | | F: +61 2 6266 7644 
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IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the jurisdiction of 
section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender 
and delete the email.

From: Johnson, Stephen MR 8  
Sent: Wednesday, 29 November 2017 3:15 PM 
To: 'Edwards, Martin' 
Cc: 'Whiley, Stuart'; Sammut, Gregory RADM; 'Bowden, Leanne' 
Subject: RE: FCD Transition Study - for discussion this afternoon [DLM=For Official Use Only] 

For-Official-Use-Only

All Okay by me, Steve

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the jurisdiction of 
section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender 
and delete the email.

From: Edwards, Martin [mailto:Martin.Edwards@asc.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 29 November 2017 2:14 PM 
To: Johnson, Stephen MR 8 
Cc: Whiley, Stuart; Sammut, Gregory RADM; Bowden, Leanne 
Subject: FCD Transition Study - for discussion this afternoon [DLM For Official Use Only] 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Dear Stephen (for our telecom this afternoon).
Further to our discussion yesterday on the delivery of the LOTE FCD Transition Study, Stuart and I would like to
briefly discuss and hopefully obtain your concurrence with the following approach to the FCD Transition Study.

1) The FCD Transition study shall be delivered separate to the earlier LOTE deliverables.
2)

Subject to this confirmation

1)
The report will focus on the FCD

Transition delivery approaches/options, risk assessment and mitigation strategies to support CASG
consideration.

2)

Best regards

Martin Edwards

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
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